
From: Farah Faroque
To: Committee of Adjustment (SM)
Cc: Jenna Auger
Subject: Kitchener Jun 17, 2025 Hearing
Date: Thursday, May 29, 2025 2:43:38 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Afternoon Kitchener CofA,
 
Thank you for circulating the June17, 2025, Committee of Adjustments agenda for Kitchener. Please
be advised that all properties were found to be outside Metrolinx’s designated review zones. As such,
we have no comments/concerns with the applications in this agenda.
 
Thank you,
Farah Faroque (she/her)
Project Analyst, Adjacent Construction Review
Real Estate & Development
Metrolinx
20 Bay Street – Suite 600 | Toronto | Ontario | M5J 2W3
T: 437.900.2291
 

 
 
From: mail@sf-notifications.com <mail@sf-notifications.com> 
Sent: May 23, 2025 10:45 AM
To: development.coordinator <development.coordinator@metrolinx.com>
Subject: Clerks CoK has shared the folder 'Committee of Adjustment - Applications' with you.

 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPÉDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune pièce jointe à moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’un expéditeur fiable,
ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sûre.

 

Development,
Clerks CoK has shared the folder Committee of
Adjustment - Applications with you.
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Message from Clerks

Attached are the applications for the City of Kitchener
Committee of Adjustment meeting being held on June 17,
2025.

Please remember, your email address is your username to log
in. If you are unable to log in, select "Forgot my Password". For
those who comment regularly, your written report must be sent
to CofA@kitchener.ca no later than 12 noon on Monday, June
2, 2025.

You will need to download any files in this folder that you would
like to retain, as they will be deleted from this program when
the applications for the next month are circulated.

If you require any further assistance, please email
CofA@kitchener.ca.

Thank you.
Marilyn Mills, Legislated Services
Kitchener City Hall

Go to Folder

Need help? We're here for you.
Visit sharefile.com/support and look for “Start chat.”

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you received
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this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of the e-mail together with any
attachments.


